
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC MEETING #182 

 
March 17, 2016 

10:00 a.m. 
Massachusetts Gaming Commission 

101 Federal Street, 12th Floor  
Boston, MA 

 







 

Meeting Minutes 

  

 

Date/Time: March 3, 2016 – 10:00 a.m. 

Place:  Massachusetts Gaming Commission  
 101 Federal Street, 12th Floor  
 Boston, Massachusetts 
  
Present:  Chairman Stephen P. Crosby  
 Commissioner Gayle Cameron  

Commissioner Lloyd Macdonald  
Commissioner Bruce Stebbins 
Commissioner Enrique Zuniga 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Call to Order  
See transcript page 2 
  
10:00 a.m.     Chairman Crosby called to order the 180th Commission meeting.     
   
Approval of Minutes  
See transcript pages 2-3 
  
10:01 a.m. Commissioner Macdonald moved for the approval of the February 18, 2016 

Commission meeting minutes subject to any corrections, typographical errors, or 
other nonmaterial matters.  Motion seconded by Commissioner Cameron.  Motion 
passed unanimously.     

 
10:01 a.m. Chairman Crosby noted a change in the schedule and stated that agenda item 9(c), 

Investigations and Enforcement Bureau, will go first.   
 
Investigations and Enforcement Bureau (IEB) 
See transcript pages 3-25 
 
10:01 a.m. IEB Director Karen Wells reported on the gaming vendor primary license 

application investigation for Konami Gaming and their qualifiers.  Konami Gaming 
is a large scale manufacturer of gaming machines and is based in Nevada.  Director 
Wells provided a summary of the suitability background investigation and company 

Time entries are linked to 
corresponding section in                  

Commission meeting video 

https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg
https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=11
https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=80
https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=98


 
highlights.  She acknowledged Sergeant Gina Joyce and Financial Investigations 
Supervisor Marlon Polite for their work on the investigation.  Director Wells 
recommended that the Commission find Konami Gaming suitable for licensure.   

 
10:11 a.m. Attorney Nicholas Casiello, representing Konami Gaming, responded to an inquiry 

from Chairman Crosby pertaining to the Kozuki Trust and Foundation.  Attorney 
Casiello stated that the Trust has not distributed a significant amount to 
beneficiaries yet but it intends to do so.  The Trust has made significant 
contributions to the University of Nevada and it continues to look at other 
endeavors in North America.  He also stated that he has represented Konami for 
sixteen years and this has been one of the most professional and thorough 
investigations that he has been involved with.  He noted that the staff understood 
the company and was appreciative of the cultural differences.   

 
10:18 a.m. Commissioner Stebbins moved that the Commission accept the report of the IEB 

and approve the application of Konami Gaming, Inc. for licensure as a gaming 
vendor primary.  Motion seconded by Commissioner Macdonald.  Motion passed 
unanimously.   

 
Administration  
See transcript pages 25-33 
 
10:25 a.m.  Executive Director Edward Bedrosian, Jr. reported on the following:  the water 

damage to the office from the Valentine’s Day flood has been mitigated and the 
building management was very responsive, a Host Community meeting was held in 
Brockton, the Commission has accepted an invitation from the Mashpee Tribe to 
meet with them on March 15th for a presentation, and the Commission anticipates 
returning to Brockton at the end of March to accept public comments and close out 
the Host Community meeting - which will result in a delay of Region C 
deliberations until the end of April.     

 
10:29 a.m. Commissioner Zuniga reported on the annual risk assessment and internal audit 

memorandum.  He stated that internal risks and procedures for risk mitigation are 
discussed with directors.  External (casino) risks are mitigated with the IEB.  He 
noted that coordination and consistency within the agency are critical and the 
Commission will get a compliance update in several months.   

 
Workforce, Supplier and Diversity Development  
See transcript pages 33-144 
 
10:34 a.m. Director Jill Griffin reported on casino career opportunities for Massachusetts 

residents and the need to ensure there will be qualified candidates.  She introduced 
representatives from the Massachusetts Casino Careers Training Institute who will 
provide an update on the gaming, culinary and hospitality training schools in 
Massachusetts.     

 
10:36 a.m. Robert Le Page, from Springfield Technical Community College, provided a 

general workforce update and noted workforce development challenges.  He also 
noted that there is a need for vocational training and a labor pool for casinos.  He 
stated that they want to ensure that the certificates are transferable and career 
resources are available for individuals.  The gaming school will provide career 

https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=614
https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=1122
https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=1540
https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=1734
https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=2046
https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=2159


 
assessment, standardized curriculum, pre-CORI review process, student data 
tracking, career awareness, and pre-assessment process.  Commissioner Macdonald 
inquired about the transferability of casino training and Mr. Le Page responded that 
the students will receive workforce readiness and customer service skills that can 
move into retail, sales, call center and hospitality areas.   

 
11:02 a.m. Jeff Hayden, from Holyoke Community College, reported on the need to find other 

sources of funding for training.  He stated that they have serviced over 228 people 
with a 90% completion rate and 82% have been placed in employment or have 
advanced in their jobs.  He also reported they are gearing up for the next round.   

 
11:08 a.m. Mr. Le Page reported that customer service is a fundamental skill and they now 

offer a certificate which qualifies for federal aid.  He stated that due to limited 
resources they have a waiting list for the program.  He also reported on net job 
gains and return on investment.  They have started focusing on construction and 
trades and offer entry level training and workforce readiness classes.  He reported 
that next steps include developing a school funding model and hospitality 
workforce needs assessment for Boston.     

 
11:29 a.m. Darrell LeMar and Dr. Wayne Wormley, from Bunker Hill Community College, 

stated that they have an existing culinary and hospitality program and they are eager 
to collaborate with other institutions to move things forward.   

 
11:30 a.m. John Caressimo, Director of the Culinary Arts, Tourism, Casino and Hospitality 

Institute (“CATCH”) at Bristol Community College, reported on CATCH   
 and the creation of a new degree program – Associate of Applied Science in 

Hospitality Management.  He stated that the goal is to educate and train workers in 
the hospitality industry.  He provided an overview of the CATCH and casino 
concentration courses.  He reported on the casino lab at the Taunton campus located 
in the Galleria Mall.  He stated that they are working on a promotional campaign 
and the college is committed to the success of the program.  They have been in 
touch with the Mashpee Tribe and discussed opportunities.   

 
11:42 a.m. Paul Vigeant, from Bristol Community College, stated that they conducted a needs 

survey for the Mashpee Tribe, they secured funding to do workforce training, and 
they are offering hospitality and customer service trainings onsite.  He also noted 
that they offer non-credit courses and vocational certificates for individuals that are 
not interested in pursuing an associate’s degree.     

 
11:51 a.m. Chairman Crosby suggested that maybe the schools could offer a responsible 

gaming certificate for GameSense Advisors.  Director Griffin stated that she will 
follow up on this idea with Director Mark Vander Linden.   

 
11:53 a.m. The Commission took a short recess.   
 
12:00 p.m. The meeting resumed.   
 
12:00 p.m.  Director Griffin stated that she invited several vendors to report on their 

experiences with Plainridge Park Casino (“PPC”).  She reported that as of February 
15th, PPC has contracted with 210 Massachusetts vendors with a spend totaling 

https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=3720
https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=4064
https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=5286
https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=5472
https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=6145
https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=6655
https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=6773
https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=6782
https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=6788


 
about $12.5 million.  She also noted that 4.6 percent of PPC contracts went to 
minority, woman and veteran business enterprises totaling about $850,000.   

 
12:02 p.m. Gary Gomes, Owner of Logistico, LLC, reported on his experience as a vendor with 

PPC.  He reported that his company, located in Webster, is a minority-owned 
business focused on procurement operations.  He stated that 90% of his business is 
with the federal government and includes supplying equipment to help fight the war 
on drugs.  He stated that working with PPC has provided stability for his company, 
increased hours for his workers, exposed his company to other Penn National 
properties, and allowed his company to diversify and not just work with the federal 
government.  He stated that his company has provided PPC with hard to find 
equipment such as a display case for Flutie’s restaurant.   

 
12:10 p.m. Wendy Webber, President of Kittredge Foodservice Equipment & Supplies, 

reported on her experience as a vendor with PPC.  She reported that her company, 
located in Agawam, is a woman-owned business that offers full-service restaurant 
equipment throughout New England.  She reported that the business is growing and 
they are in the process of hiring new employees.  Dennis Reardon reported on their 
relationship with PPC and the opportunity to do work on a national level.  He also 
reported on their work with MGM and the Mission project in Springfield, which 
resulted in a $260,000 kitchen project.     

 
12:16 p.m.  Mary Ann Campisano, Owner of M.A.C. Graphics, reported on her experience as a 

vendor with PPC.  She reported that her company, located in Mansfield, is a 
woman-owned business that provides high quality printing and marketing materials.  
She stated that PPC is a major client for her company and she has provided PPC 
with elevator wraps, wall graphics, invitations, banners, and marketing collateral.  
She also stated that she appreciates the support she received from the MGC 
licensing staff – Bill Curtis and Maryann Bratton-Davis – as they were helpful and 
encouraged her to get her license.     

 
12:25 p.m. Corean Reynolds, Intern for the Office of Workforce, Supplier and Diversity 

Development, reported on the baseline survey sent to Massachusetts PPC vendors 
to gain insight on the impact of gaming on local businesses, the licensing process, 
and identify any needs for technical assistance.  She stated that the voluntary and 
anonymous survey was sent out to 94 vendors in October 2015 and they received 28 
responses.  She stated that she followed up with additional emails to solicit 
additional responses.  She reported that the survey provided vendor demographics 
and vendor registration process feedback which included strengths (finding 
information on the MGC website) and challenges (fingerprinting process).     

 
12:31 p.m. Paul Connelly, Director of Licensing, reported on the vendor survey feedback and 

noted that more vendors answered the free-form questions than the multiple choice.    
He stated that the feedback was positive and where it was critical, it was in areas 
they have already identified and have been working on.  The vendors requested 
completion certificates and a streamlined process for DOR certificates of good 
standing.  He also addressed the issue of fingerprinting and noted scheduling 
challenges and discomfort expressed by those who have never gone through the 
process.   

 

https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=6937
https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=7410
https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=7744
https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=8277
https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=8619


 
12:37 p.m. Ms. Reynolds reported that the largest technical assistance need identified by 

vendors was in the areas of social media and marketing.  She stated they plan to 
connect the vendors with technical assistance resources.  She also stated that 
vendors reported they were optimistic about their growth in the next few years.  She 
reported they plan to review and revise the survey and create a timeline for future 
surveys.   

 
12:42 p.m. Director Griffin noted that Ms. Reynold’s last day as an intern will be March 11th 

and she thanked her for her service to the Commission.  Ms. Reynolds thanked the 
Commission and noted that Director Griffin was a great mentor.   

 
Research and Responsible Gaming 
See transcript pages 144-159 
 
12:44 p.m. Director Mark Vander Linden and Marlene Warner, from the Massachusetts 

Council on Compulsive Gambling (“Council”), reported that March is National 
Problem Gambling Awareness Month.  Ms. Warner highlighted some Council 
activities which included:  advocacy, public awareness, collaboration with MA 
State Lottery on a problem gambling awareness poster campaign, participation at 
problem gambling conferences, March 8th screening day activities, and outreach to 
recovery centers.  Ms. Warner also highlighted a client story about Thomas, who 
was convicted of crimes relating to a gambling addiction.  When Thomas was in 
prison he participated in a Council gambling addiction program called Square One.  
A Square One advocate assisted Thomas with prison release supports which 
included securing a job managing a catering program.   

 
12:59 p.m. The Commission recessed for lunch.  
 
1:34 p.m. The meeting resumed.   
 
[Agenda taken out of order in order to file emergency regulations] 
 
Investigations and Enforcement Bureau 
See transcript pages 159-170 
 
1:34 p.m. Loretta Lillios, Chief Enforcement Counsel and Deputy Director, presented on 

amendments to regulations:  205 CMR 134 and 205 CMR 116, and went through 
the changes pertaining to temporary licensing for employees and vendors, terms of 
license for employees, new qualifiers, and gaming vendor qualifiers.  She requested 
that the Commission adopt the regulations as an emergency and start the formal 
promulgation progress.  

 
1:45 p.m. Commissioner Macdonald moved that the Commission approve the recommended 

changes to draft regulations 205 CMR 134.12, 205 CMR 134.16, 205 CMR 
134.04(7), and 205 CMR 116.7 on an emergency basis.  Motion seconded by 
Commission Cameron.  Motion passed unanimously.     

 
 Commissioner Macdonald moved that the Commission approve the draft 

regulations 205 CMR 134.12, 205 CMR 134.16, 205 CMR 134.04(7), and 205 CMR 
116.7 for formal promulgation.  Motion seconded by Commission Cameron.  
Motion passed unanimously.     

https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=9069
https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=9289
https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=9345
https://youtu.be/kJCGvB9NLOg?t=10241
https://youtu.be/_Cpq4uKG0KQ
https://youtu.be/_Cpq4uKG0KQ?t=9
https://youtu.be/_Cpq4uKG0KQ?t=661


 
Legal Division  
See transcript pages 170-197 
 
1:48 p.m. General Counsel Catherine Blue stated that the Commissioners need to nominate 

and elect a Secretary and Treasurer for the Commission.   
 
1:48 p.m. Commissioner Stebbins moved to nominate Commissioner Macdonald to serve as 

Secretary of the Commission for the year beginning March 2016.  Motion seconded 
by Commissioner Cameron.  Commissioner Macdonald abstained from the vote.  
Motion passed 4-0 with one abstention.   

 
1:49 p.m. Commissioner Stebbins moved to nominate Commissioner Zuniga to serve as 

Treasurer of the Commission for the year beginning March 2016.  Motion seconded 
by Commissioner Cameron.  Commissioner Zuniga abstained from the vote.  
Motion passed 4-0 with one abstention.   

 
1:50 p.m. Ombudsman John Ziemba reported on the draft and review process for Section 61 

Findings for the Wynn project in Everett.  He stated that the Secretary of Energy 
and Environmental Affairs issued a Certificate and required enhanced public 
review.  The Massachusetts Department of Transportation is having a public 
hearing next week on the draft findings.  He also reported on a proposed schedule 
for an MGC consultant presentation and public hearing, along with an option to 
post a pre-Commission review draft for early comment.   

 
2:00 p.m. General Counsel Blue provided an update on the Mohegan Sun litigation 

concerning the Region A Wynn license.  She reported on the protective order and 
Mohegan Sun’s request to expand the record.  Mohegan Sun is seeking unredacted 
versions of the RFA-1 and RFA-2 applications.  She requested that the Commission 
delegate authority to the General Counsel and Executive Director to review the 
documents and make a determination on confidential treatment.   

 
2:04 p.m. Commissioner Macdonald stated that he has met with General Counsel Blue and 

she has made available to him all the documents identified at issue.  Commissioner 
Macdonald stated that he reviewed a sample of the documents, he is comfortable 
with the process, and he recommended that the Commission adopt General Counsel 
Blue’s proposal.     

 
2:08 p.m. Commissioner Macdonald moved that the Commission approve the 

recommendation of General Counsel Blue with regard to the release of the 
documents that are at issue in the Mohegan Sun litigation and the recommended 
process for the Commission’s determination of confidential documents as described 
by General Counsel Blue.  Motion seconded by Commissioner Cameron.  Motion 
passed unanimously.   

 
2:09 p.m. General Counsel Blue presented on the Small Business Impact Statements for 

regulations 205 CMR 133: Voluntary Self-Exclusion and 205 CMR 152: 
Individuals Excluded from a Gaming Establishment.       

 
2:10 p.m. Commissioner Cameron moved that the Commission approve the Small Business 

Impact Statements for regulations 205 CMR 133: Voluntary Self-Exclusion and 205 

https://youtu.be/_Cpq4uKG0KQ?t=812
https://youtu.be/_Cpq4uKG0KQ?t=842
https://youtu.be/_Cpq4uKG0KQ?t=892
https://youtu.be/_Cpq4uKG0KQ?t=940
https://youtu.be/_Cpq4uKG0KQ?t=1438
https://youtu.be/_Cpq4uKG0KQ?t=1736
https://youtu.be/_Cpq4uKG0KQ?t=2036
https://youtu.be/_Cpq4uKG0KQ?t=2094
https://youtu.be/_Cpq4uKG0KQ?t=2151


 
CMR 152: Individuals Excluded from a Gaming Establishment.  Motion seconded 
by Commissioner Macdonald.  Motion passed unanimously.   

 
2:11 p.m. Ombudsman Ziemba presented on the 2016 Community Mitigation Fund Reserve 

applications.  Ombudsman Ziemba requested approval to establish $100,000 
reserves for eight communities and approval for a grant to the City of Springfield 
for $350,000 for the Springfield Historic Preservation Trust.  He noted that rollover 
applications from 2015 include the following communities:  Attleboro, North 
Attleboro, Hampden, and Melrose.  

 
2:14 p.m. Commissioner Zuniga moved that the Commission approve the Community 

Mitigation Fund Reserve applications as outlined in the packet for the communities 
of Attleboro, Everett, Hampden, Melrose, North Attleboro, Plainville, Revere, and 
Springfield.  Motion seconded by Commissioner Macdonald.  Motion passed 
unanimously.   

 
 2:15 p.m. Commissioner Stebbins moved that the Commission approve a one-time grant from 

the Community Mitigation Fund in the amount of $350,000 to the Springfield 
Historic Preservation Trust Fund.  Motion seconded by Commissioner Cameron.  
Motion passed unanimously.   

 
Racing Division 
See transcript pages 197-204 
 
2:16 p.m. Dr. Alexandra Lightbown, Director of Racing, reported on proposed changes to 

regulation 205 CMR 149:  Race Horse Development Fund and noted that the 
informal comment period has ended.  General Counsel Blue presented on the Small 
Business Impact Statement and noted that a lot of comments were received 
pertaining to recognition of a horseman’s group.  She stated that the amendments to 
this regulation were not designed to recognize a horseman’s group but to get purse 
money out to as many people who can race.    

 
2:22 p.m. Commissioner Cameron moved that the Commission approve regulation 205 CMR 

149: Race Horse Development Fund for formal promulgation and the Small 
Business Impact Statement.  Motion seconded by Commissioner Macdonald.  
Motion passed unanimously.   

 
Investigations and Enforcement Bureau 
See transcript pages 204-216 
 
2:23 p.m. Bruce Band, Assistant Director and Gaming Agents Division Chief, reported on the 

Fair Deal tip program.  He stated that the tip program is part of an effort to ensure 
integrity of the state’s gaming industry.  He acknowledged Gaming Agent Luis 
Lozano for coming up with a structured tip program and also acknowledged MGC 
staff Mike Sangalang, Elaine Driscoll and Dan Macdonald for their work on the 
program awareness campaign.  The tip line will be checked on a regular basis, the 
information will be logged, and staff will follow up on the tips.  Ms. Driscoll stated 
that they will look into expanding to other social media applications such as texting 
a tip.  The Commissioners were presented with a mock design of signage that will 
be posted in the casino alerting patrons, gaming employees, and the public on ways 
to provide helpful information to the IEB.     

https://youtu.be/_Cpq4uKG0KQ?t=2190
https://youtu.be/_Cpq4uKG0KQ?t=2386
https://youtu.be/_Cpq4uKG0KQ?t=2487
https://youtu.be/_Cpq4uKG0KQ?t=2535
https://youtu.be/_Cpq4uKG0KQ?t=2881
https://youtu.be/_Cpq4uKG0KQ?t=2959


 
 
Other Business Not Reasonably Anticipated 
See transcript pages 216-217 
 
2:36 p.m.  Having no further business, a motion to adjourn was made by Commissioner 

Cameron.  Motion seconded by Commissioner Macdonald.   Motion passed 
unanimously.   

  
 

List of Documents and Other Items Used 
 
1.   Massachusetts Gaming Commission, Notice of Meeting and Agenda dated March 3, 2016 
2.   Massachusetts Gaming Commission, Draft Meeting Minutes dated February 18, 2016 
3.   Massachusetts Gaming Commission, Memorandum dated February 4, 2016, regarding  
        Internal Audit/Quality Assurance Status Report  
4.    Community College Hospitality and Resort Casino Workforce Development Progress Update 
5.    CATCH Institute at Bristol Community College Update 
6.    Massachusetts Gaming Commission Survey of MA-Based Plainridge Park Casino Vendors 
7.    Vendor Presentations 
8.    Small Business Impact Statement for 205 CMR 152 
9.    Small Business Impact Statement for 205 CMR 133 
10.  Massachusetts Gaming Commission, Memorandum dated March 1, 2016, regarding 2016 
       Community Mitigation Fund Applications with attachments 
11.  Draft 205 CMR 149:  Race Horse Development Fund 
12.  Small Business Impact Statement for 205 CMR 149:  Race Horse Development Fund 
13.  Massachusetts Gaming Commission Communications Plan for the Launch of the Fair Deal 
         Tip Program, dated February 26, 2016 
14.  Draft 205 CMR 134:  Licensing and Registration of Employees, Vendors, Junket Enterprises 
         and Representatives and Labor Organizations 
15.  Draft 205 CMR 116:  Person Required to be Licensed or Qualified 
16.  Massachusetts Gaming Commission, Memorandum dated February 29, 2016, regarding 
        Suitability Investigation of Konami Gaming, Inc., Applicant for Licensure as a Gaming 
        Vendor-Primary 

               
      /s/ Catherine Blue  
      Catherine Blue, Assistant Secretary 

https://youtu.be/_Cpq4uKG0KQ?t=3724


 
 

No Documents 







 
 

No Documents 



Massachusetts Gaming Commission  
MGM Springfield Diversity Update
March 17, 2016



AGENDA

1. Outreach Update

2. Construction Workforce

3. Design Commitments

4. Construction Commitments



Outreach Update



OUTREACH UPDATE

4

1. Outreach to MBE, WBE and VBE Owned Businesses

2. Outreach to Local Community Groups

3. Community Partners Network 

4. Diversity Task Force

5. Union Partnership & Outreach

• Veterans Interested in Construction and Unions Open Houses

• One on One meetings with Unions and Union Apprenticeship Programs

6. Outreach Events

• Union and Union Apprenticeship Program Referral Update

• Upcoming Outreach Events/Dates



OUTREACH TO MBE, WBE & VBE COMPANIES

5

Ref Company Location Diversity Status
1 Akal Engineering Inc. Berlin, MA MBE

2 C & C Consulting Engineers Boston, MA MBE

3 CM Technical Springfield, MA VBE

4 Timothy Haahs & Associates, Inc. Blue Bell, PA MBE

Ref Company Location Diversity Status

5 Eastern General Contractors, Inc. Springfield, MA MBE

6 Gilliam Painting Co. North Franklin, CT MBE

7 Gomes Construction Company, Inc. Ludlow, MA WBE

8 Green Insulation, Inc. Adams, MA WBE

9 Supplies Exchange Systems Dorchester, MA MBE

Design & Consulting:

Construction:



COMMUNITY GROUP MEETINGS

6

Ref Organization Location
1 A.W.A.K.E. Inc. Springfield, MA

2 Community Works Springfield, MA

3 HAP Housing Springfield, MA

4 Partners for Community Springfield, MA

5 Springfield Partners for Community Action Springfield, MA

6 Springfield Technical Community College – 
Division of Workforce Development Springfield, MA

7 Springfield Veterans Services Dept. Springfield, MA

8 Springfield Vets Center West Springfield, MA

9 Western Mass. Employment Collaborative Springfield, MA

10 Urban League of Springfield Springfield, MA

11 Veterans Inc. Springfield, MA



COMMUNITY PARTNERS NETWORK

7

Ref Organization Location
1 A.W.A.K.E. Inc. Springfield, MA
2 Community Works Springfield, MA
3 East African Cultural Center Springfield, MA
4 Greater Springfield NAACP Springfield, MA
5 HAP Housing Springfield, MA
6 Ludlow Veterans Services Organization Ludlow, MA
7 Neighbor to Neighbor Springfield/Holyoke, MA
8 Partners for Community Springfield/Holyoke, MA
9 ROCA Springfield, MA

10 School Based Services Springfield, MA
11 Springfield Partners for Community Action Springfield, MA
12 Springfield Veterans Services Dept. Springfield, MA
13 Springfield Vets Center West Springfield, MA
14 Western Mass. Employment Collaborative Springfield, MA
15 Uptown Construction Collaborative Springfield, MA
16 Urban League of Greater Springfield Springfield, MA.
17 Veteran’s Inc. Springfield, MA
18 Westover Job Corps. Westover, MA
19 YWCA/Youth Build Springfield, MA

(1) Organizations highlighted in yellow represent new organizations to the network since last AOC meeting.
Notes:



COMMUNITY PARTNERS NETWORK

8

Progress Made to Date:

• February 4, 2016 - Community Partners Network Update Meeting Held

• Network meets monthly.  Meetings are facilitated by a paid facilitator to help 
organize the structure and work of the network.

• Identified two main areas of focus:  

- Working together to recruit diverse populations who meet union 
requirements and are ready to join a Union/Union JATC

- Working to recruit diverse populations that are interested in the unions 
who may not meet union requirements, and who need supportive 
services and soft skill training.

• Has grown in new members from 9 to 19 community based organizations.



CONSTRUCTION DIVERSITY TASK FORCE

9

• Week of March 7th 2016 - First Meeting held

• The Construction Workforce Task Force is made up of 
representatives from:

- Community Partners Network

- Local trade unions

- MGM Springfield Construction representatives

• The mission is to provide a venue for members of the 
community, trade union representatives, and construction 
representatives to increase access to opportunities for 
women, minority, and veterans in the construction trades 
and workforce



UNION PARTNERSHIP & OUTREACH

10

Veterans Interested in Construction and 
Union Workforce Open Houses

• February 2-3, 2016 - Open House held at 
Carpenters Union #108 in Springfield, MA

• Partnered with Carpenters Union #108, and 
Ironworkers #7 to deliver the presentation to 
attendees. 

• Attended by 18 local veterans

• MGM Springfield is working to make the 
appropriate union referral for veterans that 
attended



UNION PARTNERSHIP & OUTREACH

11

Individual Meetings with Local Trade Unions 

• MGM has met/outreached with the following trade unions and will continue to 
meet individually with local trade unions.

Ref Union Name Trade Location

1 Bricklayers and Allied Craftsmen Union Local #3 Bricklayers Springfield, MA Field Office

2 Carpenters Union #108 Carpentry Springfield, MA

3 IBEW Electrical Springfield, MA

4 International Union Elevator Constructors 
Local #41 Elevator Construction Springfield, MA

5 Ironworkers Local #7 Iron Springfield, MA

6 Laborers Union #999 General Construction Labor East Longmeadow, MA

7 PVBT Business Managers All trades Western Mass. Regions

8 Sheet Metal Workers Local Sheet Metal Springfield, MA

(1) Unions highlighted in yellow represent new unions met with since last AOC meeting.
Notes:



UNION PARTNERSHIP & OUTREACH

12

Individual Union Meeting Discussion Items:

• Goals of One on One Union Meetings

• Construction Timelines of the MGM Springfield Project

• MGM Springfield Diversity Program

• Union’s ability to meet the diversity goals of the MGM Springfield project

• Potential partnerships between MGM and the Union

• MGM Springfield Union Referral System



UNION APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAM 
REFERRAL UPDATE 

13

Trade Union Referral System:

• MGM is following up with over 100 contacts who may be interested in joining 
the union through the following:

- MGM Springfield On-Line Construction Workforce Interest Form

- Referrals and list from our community partners

- Attendance at outreach events

• MGM is tracking the progress of each referral and documenting all union 
referral work in a union referral database.



OUTREACH EVENTS

14

• February 29, 2016 - Tour of Westover Job Corp. Facility

• March 2, 2016 - Roger L. Putnam High School Site Tour & Construction/
Union Information Session

• March 2016 - 1st Diversity Construction Task Force Meeting

• March - April 2016 - Women & Minorities Interested in Construction 
Open Houses

• Periodic Outreach through community radio stations

- February 25, 2016 - Chelan Brown appeared as a guest on WTCC 
Urban League's Community Focus Program



Construction 
Workforce



WORKFORCE DIVERSITY STATISTICS - TOTAL

16

(1) Statistics include all workforce reports that were received by MGM as of February 25, 2016.
(2) The Diversity plan approved by the MGC allows reporting to include hours allocated to multiple diversity categories.  4.6% of total workforce hours are included in 

two of the diversity categories.  There are not any hours currently reported within three diversity categories.

Notes:

THROUGH FEBRUARY 25, 2016

Group Project Goals Project To Date %

Women 6.90% 10.53%

Minority 15.30% 28.32%

Veteran 8.00% 8.50%



Design & Construction 
Commitments



DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION COMMITMENTS

18

(1) Total Commitments through February 29, 2016 are $55.0M.
(2) Includes companies that are certified with the following agencies:

• MBE - Massachusetts Supplier Diversity Office or  Greater New England Minority Supplier Development Council.
• WBE - Massachusetts Supplier Diversity Office or Women’s Business Enterprise National Council.
• VBE - United States Department of Veteran Affairs or Massachusetts Gaming Commission.

Notes:

THROUGH FEBRUARY 29, 2016

Group Project 
Goals Commitments Variance Company 

Count Value

WBE 10.0% 11.6% 1.6% 25 $6.40M

MBE 5.0% 11.3% 6.3% 17 $6.20M

VBE 2.0% 2.9% 0.9% 7 $1.59M

WBE = Woman-owned Business Enterprise; MBE = Minority-owned Business Enterprise;  VBE = Veteran-owned Business Enterprise



Design Commitments



DESIGN COMMITMENTS

20

(1) Total Commitments through February 29, 2016 are $24.1M.
(2) Includes companies that are certified with the following agencies:

• MBE - Massachusetts Supplier Diversity Office or  Greater New England Minority Supplier Development Council.
• WBE - Massachusetts Supplier Diversity Office or Women’s Business Enterprise National Council.
• VBE - United States Department of Veteran Affairs or Massachusetts Gaming Commission.

(3) Value for VBE (Stevens & Associates) is included in the Construction Commitments because they are being billed through Tishman.

Notes:

THROUGH FEBRUARY 29, 2016

Group Project 
Goals Commitments Company Count Value

WBE 10.0% 11.1% 8 $2.68M

MBE 5.0% 6.5% 6 $1.57M

VBE 2.0% 2.9% 2 $0.69M

WBE = Woman-owned Business Enterprise; MBE = Minority-owned Business Enterprise;  VBE = Veteran-owned Business Enterprise

(3)



DESIGN COMPANIES

21
WBE = Woman-owned Business Enterprise; MBE = Minority-owned Business Enterprise;  VBE = Veteran-owned Business Enterprise

Ref Company Scope Location Diversity 
Status

1 AAC Investments, LLC dba Avenue 
Interior Design Interior Design Los Angeles, CA WBE

2 AFO Project Consulting, LLC Construction Consulting Las Vegas, NV VBE

3 Andelman & Lelek Engineering, Inc. Energy Modeling Norwood, MA 02062 WBE

4 Convergent Technologies Design 
Group, Inc. Acoustics/ Audio Visual/ IT/ Low Voltage Lockport, NY 14094 WBE

5 Copley Wolff Design Group, Inc. Full Landscape Architectural Services Boston, MA 02116 WBE

6 Desman, Inc. Parking Garage Bridging Documents (LOA) Boston, MA 02108 MBE

7 Dietz & Company Architects, Inc. Full Service Architecture and Interior 
Design Springfield, MA 01103 WBE

8 Engineers Design Group, Inc. Structural Engineering Consulting Services Malden, MA 02148 MBE

THROUGH FEBRUARY 29, 2016

(1) These companies are certified by the following agencies:
• Massachusetts Supplier Diversity Office
• National Women’s Business Enterprise Certification
• Massachusetts Gaming Commission

Notes:



DESIGN COMPANIES

22
WBE = Woman-owned Business Enterprise; MBE = Minority-owned Business Enterprise;  VBE = Veteran-owned Business Enterprise

Ref Company Scope Location Diversity 
Status

9 Fernandez & Associates Fire Protection Design and Code 
Consulting Services Byfield, MA MBE

10 Marshall Moya Design, LLC Architectural Services Washington, DC MBE

11 MCLA, Inc. Lighting Washington, DC 20007 WBE

12 Soden Sustainability Consulting, LLC LEED Winchester, MA 01890 WBE

13 Spec's Design Group, LLC Interior Design Springfield, MA WBE

14 Stevens & Associates Façade Stabilization Design Brattleboro, VT 05302 VBE

15 VAV International, Inc. Mechanical Consulting Woburn, MA 01801 MBE

16 WA Architects, Inc. Architectural Services Cleveland, OH 45202 MBE

THROUGH FEBRUARY 29, 2016

(1) These companies are certified by the following agencies:
• Massachusetts Supplier Diversity Office
• National Women’s Business Enterprise Certification
• Massachusetts Gaming Commission

Notes:



Construction 
Commitments



CONSTRUCTION COMMITMENTS

24

(1) Total Commitments through February 29, 2016 are $30.9M.
(2) Includes companies that are certified with the following agencies:

• MBE - Massachusetts Supplier Diversity Office or Greater New England Minority Supplier Development Council.
• WBE - Massachusetts Supplier Diversity Office or Women’s Business Enterprise National Council.
• VBE - United States Department of Veteran Affairs or Massachusetts Gaming Commission.

Notes:

THROUGH FEBRUARY 29, 2016

Group Project 
Goals Commitments Company Count Value

WBE 10.0% 12.0% 17 $3.71M

MBE 5.0% 15.0% 11 $4.62M

VBE 2.0% 2.9% 5 $0.90M

WBE = Woman-owned Business Enterprise; MBE = Minority-owned Business Enterprise;  VBE = Veteran-owned Business Enterprise



DIVERSE CONSTRUCTION COMPANIES

25

Ref Company Scope Location Diversity 
Status

1 American Environmental, Inc. Abatement Holyoke, MA 01040 MBE 

2 Ayala Excavating and Trucking, LLC Trucking Springfield, MA 01107 MBE 

3 BECO Electrical Contractors, Inc. Electrical Monson, MA 01057 VBE

4 Berkshire Concrete Cutting, LLC Saw Cutting Torrington, CT 06790 WBE

5 C&C Contractors, LLC Trucking Services Springfield, MA 01104 MBE 

6 CK Flooring Solutions, Inc. Carpet Installer Chicopee, MA 01020 WBE

7 CMJ, LLC Property Management/Maintenance Springfield, MA 01101 MBE

8 Connecticut Drywall Finishing, Inc. Drywall West Springfield, MA 01089 WBE 

9 Connecticut Temperature Controls LLC Controls Newington, CT 06131 VBE

10 EDM Construction, Inc. Carpentry & Structural Steel Erection Merrimac, MA 01860 WBE

11 E L Waterman, Inc. Pipe Supplier Foxboro, MA 02035 WBE

12 Erection & Welding, LLC Steel Supplier New Milford, CT 06776 MBE

13 Evermore Light & Power, Inc. Electrical Somerville, MA 02145 WBE 

THROUGH FEBRUARY 29, 2016

WBE = Woman-owned Business Enterprise; MBE = Minority-owned Business Enterprise;  VBE = Veteran-owned Business Enterprise
(1) Green highlighted companies have worked on site and been paid as of January 31, 2016.
Notes:



26

Ref Company Scope Location Diversity 
Status

14 Frisoli Electric, Inc. Electrical Holbrook, MA 02343 VBE 

15 Granite City Electric Supply Company, Inc. Electrical Supplier Quincy, MA 02169 WBE 

16 JRL Construction, Inc. General Contractor - Demolition Springfield, MA 01103 VBE

17 Kittredge Equipment Company, Inc. Kitchen Equipment Agawam, MA 01001 WBE 

18 L.K. Sheet Metal, Inc. Sheet Metal East Hartford, CT 06108 WBE 

19 Larry's Trucking Co. Trucking Springfield, MA 01129 MBE

20 Lindon Group Piping Materials East Providence, RI 02914 WBE 

21 Medeiros Hydroseeding & Landscaping Construction, Inc. Trucking and Soil Materials Monson, MA 01057 MBE 

22 New England Foundation Company, Inc. Helical Piles Andover, MA 01810 WBE

23 Northeastern Steel Corporation Steel Distributor Revere, MA 02151 MBE

24 Optimum Building & Inspection, Inc. Carpentry Springfield, MA 01104 MBE

25 Performance Testing & Balancing LLC Testing & Balancing South Hampton, MA 01073 VBE 

26 Rebars & Mesh, Inc. Concrete Haverhill, MA 01835 WBE 

THROUGH FEBRUARY 29, 2016

WBE = Woman-owned Business Enterprise; MBE = Minority-owned Business Enterprise;  VBE = Veteran-owned Business Enterprise
(1) Green highlighted companies have worked on site and been paid as of January 31, 2016.
Notes:

DIVERSE CONSTRUCTION COMPANIES



27

Ref Company Scope Location Diversity 
Status

27 S&F Concrete, Inc. Concrete Hudson, MA 01749 MBE

28 Security Construction Services, Inc. Fencing Hudson, MA 01749 WBE 

29 Steere Engineering, Inc. Engineering Services Warwick, RI 02886 WBE

30 Titan Roofing Company Roofing Springfield, MA 01104 MBE 

31 Triton Leasing and Rental, Inc. Demolition & Abatement Feeding Hills,MA 01030 WBE 

32 Ultimate Abatement Company, Inc. Abatement Plainfield, MA 01070 WBE 

33 Willow Tree Outdoor, LLC Landscape Springfield MA 01105 WBE 

THROUGH FEBRUARY 29, 2016

WBE = Woman-owned Business Enterprise; MBE = Minority-owned Business Enterprise;  VBE = Veteran-owned Business Enterprise
(1) Green highlighted companies have worked on site and been paid as of January 31, 2016.
Notes:

DIVERSE CONSTRUCTION COMPANIES



 

 
 

 
 

MGC Comprehensive Communications Plan  
For the Launch of PlayMyWay Program 

March 2016 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Last Updated: March 14, 2016 



 

 
 

I. BACKGROUND 
 

The Massachusetts Gaming Commission approved the development and implementation of a pilot program at Plainridge 
Park Casino (PPC) known as the Play Management System (PM) or “PlayMyWay”. PM is a responsible gaming initiative that 
will provide patrons with a voluntary limit-setting option to budget and track their play.  As part of the MGC’s responsible 
gaming program known as GameSense, the PM initiative is an innovative budgeting tool designed to allow customers the 
ability to monitor the amount of money they spend on electronic gaming machines, and to support their decision to 
continue or stop play. A first-of-its-kind initiative in the United States, this pilot program is part of a comprehensive and 
innovative approach to responsible gaming strategies, with a particular focus on problem gambling prevention and 
customer protection practices. PM is intended to help players make decisions about gambling, allow them to monitor and 
understand their playing behavior in real time, and support their decisions.   
 
The test program will be offered to PPC’s Marquee Reward (MR) members. MR players will have the opportunity to enroll 
in the program at any slot machine, GameSense kiosk or at the GameSense Info Center. The computerized program will 
prompt MR players to voluntarily choose a daily, weekly or monthly budget- setting a limit on how much to spend at PPC. 
Once enrolled, patrons will receive notification as they approach 50% and 75% of the spent budget. Players will also 
receive a notification when they reach 100% of the budget and if they continue to play, notifications will be received at 
25% intervals. A player can unenroll or adjust the budget at any time.  
 
To generate increased awareness and encourage usage of the pilot program, MGC will aggressively execute the following 
comprehensive communications plan through a combination of marketing and advertising, traditional media outreach, and 
by maximizing the use of the newest technologies available including social media platforms and other innovative methods 
of new media. 

 
 

 



 

II. OBJECTIVES 
 

• Introduce the development and implementation of PlayMy Way  
• Educate the public on the purpose and benefits of PlayMyWay and how to enroll 
• Promote PlayMyWay as an innovative and voluntary budgeting tool  
• Increase awareness of MGC’s commitment to responsible gaming via the establishment of the GameSense brand and its 

various components    
 

III. TARGET AUDIENCE 
     

All communication initiatives have been developed and will be executed with the intention of reaching the following 
constituents, stakeholders and key decision-makers:  

 
• PPC Marquee Rewards 

patrons 
• Local Media 
• Gaming Trade Media 
• Host Community residents 
• Surrounding Community 

residents 

• MA Elected Officials 
• MGC licensees and applicants 
• Horse racing community 
• Massachusetts residents 
• Mass Council on Compulsive 

Gambling 

• Other public health and 
advocacy stakeholders 

 
 
 

 
IV. KEY MESSAGES 

 
The following messages should be applied uniformly throughout all communication activities:  
1. PlayMyWay is a voluntary budgeting tool designed to provide players with helpful information to personalize and 

manage play.   
2. Patrons can choose a daily, weekly, or monthly budget for how much to spend at Plainridge Park Casino.  
3. PlayMyWay is a voluntary pilot program for PPC’s Marquee Rewards players. 



 

4. Patrons can enroll in PlayMyWay at several locations including slot machines, GameSense Info Center, or at a 
GameSense kiosk on the gaming floor.  

5.   MGC responsible gaming initiatives are innovative and comprehensive. 
 

V. STRATEGY 
 

A. Introduce the PlayMyWay to Marquee Rewards players via highly-targeted branding and marketing initiatives 
B. Educate Plainridge Park Casino employees and GameSense Advisors about the availability and functionality of the 

play management system through a series of communication outreach methods 
C. Increase general awareness of  PlayMyWay by developing and executing a strategic advertising campaign 
D. Highlight the availability of this budgeting tool and MGC’s commitment to innovative responsible gaming strategies 

to the general public by launching a comprehensive traditional and social media campaign 
 

VI. BRANDING CONSIDERATIONS 
 

It is important to note that other gaming jurisdictions offering Play Management caution against positioning the program 
in marketing materials as strictly a responsible gaming initiative. Instead, it is recommended that the most successful 
programs develop marketing materials that are more “customer experience focused” and stress that the program is a 
patron benefit and a personalized budgeting tool that provides for the ability to control and customize patron play - to 
simply help patrons track spending and time. It should be stressed that the system is voluntary. **Attached find 
information that demonstrates the position and approach of a similar effort in Ontario, Canada.  
 
In collaboration with MORE advertising, MGC staff strategically designed marketing materials with input from other 
jurisdiction and Plainridge Park Casino that are more in keeping with casino promotion materials as opposed to the style of 
GameSense collateral. PlayMyWay materials include a vibrant and gaming-oriented font and imagery.   However, MGC staff 
chose the use a similar color-scheme to the GameSense brand so that there is an identifiable but subtle connection.  
 
 



 

 
VII. TACTICS 

 
A. Strategy:  Introduce PlayMyWay to Marquee Rewards players via highly-targeted branding and marketing initiatives 

 
Action Steps:  
1. Marketing Collateral: Based on the brand concept, MGC staff requested MORE Advertising develop a series of 

marketing materials to introduce PlayMyWay to PPC’s MR patrons. PPC staff will assist with the distribution and 
inclusion of materials disseminated to loyalty customers. Required collateral includes:  

a. Email Blasts: PPC will distribute two email blasts to rewards customers. 1.) A detailed email blast dedicated 
solely to the introduction of PM. 2.) A tag line inclusion on a second customer loyalty email that includes 
other promotional information.  

b. Tri-fold Brochure 
c. Rack Card 
d. Retractable Banner 
e. Digital Signage: PPC has offered to promote PM on various digital signs on-site. Need to provide PPC with 

logo and content.  
 

B. Strategy: Educate Plainridge Park Casino employees and GameSense Advisors about the availability and functionality of 
the Play Management system via a series of communication outreach methods 
 
Action Steps:  
1. Training: MGC staff continue to host training sessions for PPC employees/GameSense advisors prior to launch of 

PM. Sessions provide an overview of the program and how to enroll.  
2. Employee Signage 

 
C. Strategy: Increase general awareness of the Play Management System by developing and executing a strategic 

advertising campaign 



 

 
Action Steps:  
1. Advertising Campaign: MORE to update radio ad to include introduction of PM.  

a. Additional Advertising Opportunities: Need to coordinate with MORE about the potential to update other 
advertising elements to include the introduction and availability of PM. This option may not be preferable at 
this time as the pilot program is solely available to rewards customers.  

 
D. Strategy: Highlight the availability of the Play Management System and MGC’s commitment to innovative responsible 

gaming strategies to the general public by launching a comprehensive traditional and social media campaign 
 
Action Steps:  
1. Introduction Press Release: Draft and widely distribute a press release via all available communication tools (MGC 

blog, Constant Contact, Facebook, Twitter) that provides a detailed introduction of the Play Management System. 
Include information about the GameSense program and its other various components. Highlight MGC’s ongoing 
efforts and partnerships aimed at a comprehensive strategic approach to responsible gaming. Use opportunity to 
establish and introduce key messages that will be repeated throughout comms campaign. Also introduce a series of 
hashtags that will be used aggressively across all social media platforms leading up to opening, i.e. 
#manageyourplay, #playitsmart, #budgettool #keepitfun #MAcasinos #MAslots #GameSense.  

2. Slot Machine Photo Op:  
a. Media Advisory: Draft and distribute media advisory to promote photo op. 

3. Digital Animation: MGC staff worked closely with DigitalMass to develop a short digital animation that will be 
distributed across multiple social media platforms.  

4. Media Interviews: Schedule one-on-one print, TV and radio interviews to provide media representatives with 
detailed insight on play management development and implementation.  

5. Public Meeting Agenda: Schedule public meeting agenda item to increase awareness of PM launch date.  
6. Website Content Updates: Update content on several websites including MassGaming.com, GameSenseMA.com and 

Plainridge Park Casino. Also provide updated content to the Mass Council of Compulsive Gambling to ensure uniform 
messaging.  



 

7. INFOGRAPHS: Develop a series of infographs that support the to-be-developed PM brand. Graphics to function as a 
very general introduction of the program and will provide educational information on functionality. Infographs to be 
distributed across multiple social media platforms including those available to MGC and GameSense.  

 
VIII. TRACK COVERAGE 

 
MGC communications staff will closely track all related opening media coverage through Meltwater News Service and 
Results TVeyes. Search options will be updated to reflect this plan and maximize capture of media mentions.  

 
IX. IMPLEMENTATION  

 

STRATEGY ACTION STEPS TIMING PARTICIPANT
S 

STATUS 

A. Introduce PM to 
MR players via 
highly-targeted 
branding and 
marketing 
initiatives 

 

1. Develop branding/marketing 
collateral 

a. Email blasts 
b. Tri-fold brochure 
c. Rack Card 
d. Retractable banner 
e. Digital Signage 

1. February/March 
 

MORE 
Mark V.  
Elaine D.  
Mike S.  
Michele Collins 

1. Complete 

B. Educate PPC 
employees and 
GameSense 
Advisors about 
the availability 
and functionality 
of PM via a 
series of 
communication 
outreach 
methods 
 

1. Training for employees 
2. Employee Signage 

 

1. December 
2. February/March 

 

Mark V.  
MORE 
 
Signage review 
to include: 
Elaine D.  
Mike S.  

1. Ongoing 
2. Complete 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

C. Increase general 
awareness of PM 
by developing 
and executing a 
strategic 
advertising 
campaign 
 
 
 
 

1. Advertising Campaign 
a. Possibly enhance 

existing advertising 
to include PM intro 

1. March MORE 
Mark V.  
Elaine D. 
Mike S.  

MORE and MGC to 
discuss options and 
determine 
appropriate next 
steps 

D. Highlight the 
availability of 
PM, MGC’s 
commitment to 
innovative 
responsible 
gaming 
strategies to the 
general public 
by launching a 
comprehensive 
traditional and 
social media 
campaign 
 

 
 

1. Intro press release 
2. Slot Machine/kiosk photo op 
3. Digital Animation 
4. Media Interviews 
5. Public Meeting agenda 
6. Website content updates 
7. Infographs 

1. April 
2. April 
3. March 
4. April/May 
5. April/May 
6. March/April 
7. March/April 

Elaine D. 
Mike S.  
DigitalMass 
Mark V.  

1.Pending 
2.Pending 
3.Complete 
4.Pending 
5.Pending 
6.Pending 
7.Pending 

 

 

X. SAMPLE MATERIALS 
 



 

Examples of marketing collateral:  

1. Email Blast 

 

 

 



 

 
2. Rack Card 

 

 



 

3. Customer poster 

  

 

 



 

 

4. Employee Signage 

 



 

XI. SAMPLE PLAYMYWAY MATERIALS  
 
1. Email blast 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 

2. Rack Card 

 

 



 

 

3. Pull Up Banner 

 



 

  

4. Employee Signage 

 



PLAYMYWAY USER 
INTERFACE UPGRADES 

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION 

MARCH 17, 2016 



WELCOME SCREEN - BEFORE 

PLAYMYWAY 1 |  MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMISSION 



WELCOME SCREEN - AFTER 

PLAYMYWAY 2 |  MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMISSION 



TERMS AND CONDITIONS - BEFORE 

PLAYMYWAY 3 |  MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMISSION 



WELCOME SCREEN - AFTER 

PLAYMYWAY 4 |  MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMISSION 



SET YOUR BUDGETS - BEFORE 

PLAYMYWAY 5 |  MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMISSION 



SET YOUR BUDGETS - AFTER 

PLAYMYWAY 6 |  MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMISSION 



GAMESENSE INTERFACE - BEFORE 

PLAYMYWAY 7 |  MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMISSION 



GAMESENSE INTERFACE - AFTER 

PLAYMYWAY 8 |  MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMISSION 



3/1/2016 7/13/2016

4/1/2016 5/1/2016 6/1/2016 7/1/2016

Plainridge Park 
Play My Way 

3/21/2016 - 4/1/2016

EGM Content
Revisions

4/4/2016 - 4/15/2016

Kiosk Content 
Revisions

4/18/2016 - 4/29/2016

Bally Unit 
Test EGM/Kiosk

4/18/2016

Push Content/SoftGMU
 to Test System 

5/4/2016 - 5/8/2016

LIVE 
Installation of

PC SW 
Kiosk SW

Note:  May do 
Prior if 

Available

5/4/2016 - 5/8/2016

MGC UAT/Walkthrough
Training 

5/9/2016 - 5/20/2016

Property 
UAT

5/23/2016 - 5/27/2016

End User 
Training 

4/18/2016

GLI Approval for
Universal PC

5/30/2016

Live
Content

SoftGMU 
Installation

5/31/2016

Go Live 











































 
 

 
 

 

 
SMALL BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT 

 
 The Massachusetts Gaming Commission (“Commission”) hereby files this small business 
impact statement in accordance with G.L. c.30A, §2 relative to the proposed amendments in 205 
CMR 134.00: Licensing and Registration of Employees, Vendors, Junket Enterprises and 
Representatives, and Labor Organizations; notice of which was filed this day with the Secretary 
of the Commonwealth.  These amendments were developed as part of the process of 
promulgating regulations governing the operation of gaming establishments in the 
Commonwealth.  The amendment to 205 CMR 134.04 (New Qualifiers Gaming Vendors)  
allows new qualifiers for gaming vendors – primary to perform duties so long as completed 
forms and required documents are submitted to the Enforcement Bureau (“IEB”) within 30 days 
of appointment to the position or designation by the IEB as a qualifier.  The IEB shall conduct an 
investigation and make a determination or recommendation to the Commission on whether the 
qualifier is suitable.  A primary gaming vendor licensee, upon notification from the IEB that a 
qualifier may not be suitable, shall promptly remove the qualifier from their position until such 
time as the Commission makes a determination on suitability.  This amendment will allow new 
qualifiers for gaming vendors to assume duties with a Massachusetts licensee during the 
suitability process.  These regulations are largely governed by G.L. c.23K, §§ 3, 12, 16, 30 and 
31.  
 These amendments apply directly to new qualifiers for gaming vendors - primary and 
accordingly are unlikely to have an impact on small businesses.  In accordance with G.L. c.30A, 
§2, the Commission offers the following responses:    
 

1. Estimate of the number of small businesses subject to the proposed regulation: 
  
 There are no small businesses that the Commission anticipates will be impacted 
 by these regulations.    
 

2. State the projected reporting, recordkeeping and other administrative costs required for 
compliance with the proposed regulation: 
  
 There are no projected reporting, recordkeeping or administrative costs created 
 by these regulations that would affect small businesses.    
 .         

3. State the appropriateness of performance standards versus design standards:  
  
 These regulations do not implicate a design or performance standard.    
  



 
 

 
 

4. Identify regulations of the promulgating agency, or of another agency or department of 
the commonwealth, which may duplicate or conflict with the proposed regulation:  
 

  There are no conflicting regulations in 205 CMR, and the Commission is   
  unaware of any conflicting or duplicating regulations of any other agency   
  or department of the Commonwealth.   
 

5. State whether the proposed regulation is likely to deter or encourage the formation of new 
businesses in the commonwealth:  
  
 These regulations apply solely to new qualifiers for gaming vendors - primary 
 and therefore are not likely to deter or encourage the formation of new 
 businesses in the Commonwealth.   
 

   
  
       Massachusetts Gaming Commission 
      By:  
 
      _____________________________ 
      Cecelia M. Porché 
      Paralegal 
      Legal Division 
       
 
Dated:_________________________ 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

 

 
SMALL BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT 

 
 The Massachusetts Gaming Commission (“Commission”) hereby files this small business 
impact statement in accordance with G.L. c.30A, §2 relative to the proposed amendments in 205 
CMR 134.00: Licensing and Registration of Employees, Vendors, Junket Enterprises and 
Representatives, and Labor Organizations; notice of which was filed this day with the Secretary 
of the Commonwealth.  These amendments were developed as part of the process of 
promulgating regulations governing the operation of gaming establishments in the 
Commonwealth.  The amendment to 205 CMR 134.12 (Temporary License) allows the 
Commission to issue temporary licenses for key gaming employees, gaming employees and 
gaming vendors upon submission of required documents and where the preliminary review 
shows that the applicant is neither disqualified nor will the applicant be unable to establish 
qualifications for licensure.  It also provides that a temporary gaming vendor license shall expire 
upon issuance of the full license or upon suspension or revocation of the temporary 
license.  These regulations are largely governed by G.L. c.23K, §§ 3, 12, 16, 30 and 31.  
 
 These amendments apply directly to the gaming employees and gaming vendors.  These 
amendments were designed to streamline the licensing process to get individuals to work and 
allow gaming licensees to do business with vendors quickly without compromising licensing 
standards at the temporary licensing stage.  To the extent that a gaming vendor is a small 
business, small businesses may be impacted.  In accordance with G.L. c.30A, §2, the 
Commission offers the following responses:    
 

1. Estimate of the number of small businesses subject to the proposed regulation: 
  
 It is difficult to project, with any precision, the number of small businesses that 
 may be impacted by this regulation.  There could be upwards of 1000 vendors but 
 only a small percentage will be issued a temporary license.  This regulation 
 uniformly applies equally to all vendors, regardless if they are a small business.     
 

2. State the projected reporting, recordkeeping and other administrative costs required for 
compliance with the proposed regulation: 
  
 There are no further projected reporting, recordkeeping or administrative costs 
 created by these regulations that would affect small businesses.   
     

3. State the appropriateness of performance standards versus design standards:  
  



 
 

 
 

 These regulations do not implicate a design or performance standard.  As a 
 general matter, the procedures for granting a temporary license must be 
 prescriptive in nature in order to ensure uniform process.      
  

4. Identify regulations of the promulgating agency, or of another agency or department of 
the commonwealth, which may duplicate or conflict with the proposed regulation:  
 

  There are no conflicting regulations in 205 CMR, and the Commission is   
  unaware of any conflicting or duplicating regulations of any other agency   
  or department of the Commonwealth.   
 

5. State whether the proposed regulation is likely to deter or encourage the formation of new 
businesses in the commonwealth:  
  

  G.L. c.23K was enacted to create a new industry in the Commonwealth and to  
  promote and grow local small businesses and the tourism industry, including the  
  development of small  businesses such as lodging, dining, retail, cultural and  
  social facilities.  The proposed regulations, as part of the overall process, are  
  designed to effectuate those intentions and growth.   

 
  
  
       Massachusetts Gaming Commission 
      By:  
 
      _____________________________ 
      Cecelia M. Porché 
      Paralegal 
      Legal Division 
       
 
Dated: _________________________ 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

 

 
SMALL BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT 

 
 The Massachusetts Gaming Commission (“Commission”) hereby files this small business 
impact statement in accordance with G.L. c.30A, §2 relative to the proposed amendments in 205 
CMR 134.00: Licensing and Registration of Employees, Vendors, Junket Enterprises and 
Representatives, and Labor Organizations; notice of which was filed this day with the Secretary 
of the Commonwealth.  These amendments were developed as part of the process of 
promulgating regulations governing the operation of gaming establishments in the 
Commonwealth.  The amendment to 205 CMR 134.16 (Term of License) increases the initial 
term of licenses from three years to five tears for key gaming employees and gaming 
employees.  This amendment will allow the Commission to efficiently process new license 
applications for two projected casino openings in 2018 and avoid conflict with current casino 
license renewals at same projected period.  These regulations are largely governed by G.L. 
c.23K, §§ 3, 12, 16, 30 and 31.  
 
 These amendments apply directly to gaming employees and accordingly are unlikely to 
have an impact on small businesses.  In accordance with G.L. c.30A, §2, the Commission offers 
the following responses:    
 

1. Estimate of the number of small businesses subject to the proposed regulation: 
  
 There are no small businesses that the Commission anticipates will be impacted 
 by these regulations as they apply solely to employees of the gaming 
 establishment.   
 

2. State the projected reporting, recordkeeping and other administrative costs required for 
compliance with the proposed regulation: 
  
 There are no projected reporting, recordkeeping or administrative costs created 
 by these regulations that would affect small businesses as these regulations apply 
 solely to employees of gaming establishments.   
     

3. State the appropriateness of performance standards versus design standards:  
  
 These regulations do not implicate a design or performance standard.    
  

4. Identify regulations of the promulgating agency, or of another agency or department of 
the commonwealth, which may duplicate or conflict with the proposed regulation:  
 



 
 

 
 

  There are no conflicting regulations in 205 CMR, and the Commission is   
  unaware of any conflicting or duplicating regulations of any other agency   
  or department of the Commonwealth.   
 

5. State whether the proposed regulation is likely to deter or encourage the formation of new 
businesses in the commonwealth:  
  

  These regulations apply solely to employees of the gaming establishment and  
  therefore are not likely to deter or encourage the formation of new businesses in  
  the Commonwealth.     

 
  
  
       Massachusetts Gaming Commission 
      By:  
 
      _____________________________ 
      Cecelia M. Porché 
      Paralegal 
      Legal Division 
       
 
Dated:_________________________ 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

 

 
SMALL BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT 

 
 The Massachusetts Gaming Commission (“Commission”) hereby files this small business 
impact statement in accordance with G.L. c.30A, §2 relative to the proposed amendments in 205 
CMR 116.00:  Persons Required to be Licensed or Qualified; notice of which was filed this day 
with the Secretary of the Commonwealth.  These amendments were developed as part of the 
process of promulgating regulations governing the operation of gaming establishments in the 
Commonwealth.  This amendment allows a new qualifier for gaming licensees to perform duties 
so long as completed forms and required documents are submitted to the Enforcement Bureau 
(“IEB”) within 30 days of appointment to the position or designation by the IEB as a qualifier.  
The IEB shall conduct an investigation and make a recommendation to the Commission on 
whether the qualifier is suitable.  A gaming licensee, upon notification from the IEB that a 
qualifier may not be suitable, shall promptly remove the qualifier from their position until such 
time as the Commission makes a determination on suitability.  This amendment will allow new 
qualifiers to assume duties during the background suitability process.  These regulations are 
largely governed by G.L. c.23K, §§ 4(37), 5, 12, 14, and 16.  
 
 These amendments apply directly to gaming licensees and accordingly are unlikely to 
have an impact on small businesses.  In accordance with G.L. c.30A, §2, the Commission offers 
the following responses:    
 

1. Estimate of the number of small businesses subject to the proposed regulation: 
  
 There are no small businesses that the Commission anticipates will be impacted 
 by these regulations as they apply solely to qualifiers to the gaming licensees.   
 

2. State the projected reporting, recordkeeping and other administrative costs required for 
compliance with the proposed regulation: 
  
 There are no projected reporting, recordkeeping or administrative costs created 
 by these regulations that would affect small businesses as these regulations apply  
 solely to qualifiers to the gaming licensees.     
     

3. State the appropriateness of performance standards versus design standards:  
  
 These regulations do not implicate a design or performance standard.    
  

4. Identify regulations of the promulgating agency, or of another agency or department of 
the commonwealth, which may duplicate or conflict with the proposed regulation:  



 
 

 
 

 
  There are no conflicting regulations in 205 CMR, and the Commission is   
  unaware of any conflicting or duplicating regulations of any other agency   
  or department of the Commonwealth.   
 

5. State whether the proposed regulation is likely to deter or encourage the formation of new 
businesses in the commonwealth:  
  

  These regulations apply solely to qualifiers to gaming licensees and therefore are  
  not likely to deter or encourage the formation of new businesses in the   
  Commonwealth.   

 
  
  
       Massachusetts Gaming Commission 
      By:  
 
      _____________________________ 
      Cecelia M. Porché 
      Paralegal 
      Legal Division 
       
 
Dated:_________________________ 
 
 
 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT  
PURSUANT TO 205 CMR 139.02 

 

 

This Nondisclosure Agreement (hereinafter, “agreement”) is dated as of March 17, 2016, between the Massachusetts 
Gaming Commission (hereinafter, “Commission”), and Plainville Gaming and Redevelopment, LLC, (hereinafter, 
“gaming licensee”). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, all documents submitted by a gaming licensee to the Commission or obtained by the Commission in 
accordance with 205 CMR 139.00 have been deemed by the Commission to have been submitted pursuant to a 
gaming related investigation to ensure compliance with G.L. c. 23K and 205 CMR, adherence to the principles 
articulated in G.L. c.23K, §1, and/or to ensure the ongoing suitability of gaming licensees in Massachusetts; and   

WHEREAS, pursuant to G.L. c.23K, §21(a)(7) any information or reports, or parts thereof, that are required to be 
filed or otherwise submitted to or obtained by the Commission, the IEB, or their respective agents, in accordance 
with 205 CMR 139.00 that contain material or information that the gaming licensee considers a trade secret or 
believes would be detrimental to the gaming licensee if it were made public may be identified as confidential by the 
gaming licensee; and   

WHEREAS, pursuant to G.L. c.23K, §21(a)(7) , 205 CMR 103.08, and 205 CMR 139.02 the gaming licensee may 
request that the commission enter into a written nondisclosure agreement under the terms of which the commission 
agrees not to release the specified material or information publicly, in response to a request for public records or 
otherwise, and will assert the statutory exemption, G.L. c.4, §7(26)(a), and/or any other applicable exemptions, and 
withhold the applicable materials in response to any request for such record or information; and   

WHEREAS, the agreement may provide for coverage for specific materials or information, or categories of 
materials or information, which will be, or are likely to be, submitted to or obtained by the commission on more than 
one occasion; 

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and the gaming licensee agree to the following:   

 

1. Subject Information and Materials.  This agreement shall apply to the following information and materials 
submitted to or obtained by the Commission from the gaming licensee: 

# INFORMATION/MATERIAL 
(including any limits on non-disclosure) 

AUTHORITY 
(205 CMR, license 

condition, etc.) 

1 Monthly disciplinary reports compiled by Penn National Gaming containing compiled 
information about disciplinary action imposed by all of the jurisdiction in which Penn 
National Gaming operates.  

N/A 

2 Standard operating procedures (“SOPs”) for PPC. N/A 

 

2. Approval of Designation.  The gaming licensee has declared by way of application that it considers the 
information and materials identified in paragraph 1 above to contain a trade secret and/or that it would be 
detrimental to the gaming licensee if those materials were made public.  The Commission agrees that the 
information and materials constitute a trade secret and/or that it would be detrimental to the gaming licensee if 
that information and material were made public and are entitled to confidential treatment under 205 CMR 
103.00 and 139.02 and agrees to enter into this agreement in an effort to protect the information and materials 
from public disclosure.    



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

3. Identification of Information and Materials.  The gaming licensee agrees to clearly mark all information and 
materials subject to this agreement that are submitted to the Commission with the letters “NDA- 
CONFIDENTIAL” and to include, where possible, a cover page with the submission indicating that the 
information and materials are subject to this agreement.   

4. Requests for Public Records.  The Commission agrees that it will not voluntarily publicly disclose any 
information or materials that are the subject of this agreement whether by way of a response to a request for 
public records or otherwise.  In the event that the Commission receives a request for the disclosure of any such 
materials or information it will deny the request, withhold the materials, and assert the statutory exemption, 
G.L. c.4, §7(26)(a), and/or any other applicable exemptions to the public records law. 

5. Notification and Waiver.  The Commission will make reasonable efforts to notify the gaming licensee of any 
request for the public disclosure of any information or materials that are the subject of this agreement.  
Notwithstanding this agreement, the gaming licensee may, by written approval, agree to the public release of 
any such information or materials in response to a public records request or upon request by the Commission. 

6. Use by the Commission.  Nothing contained in this agreement shall be construed so as to prevent the  
Commission from making use of any information or material provided by the gaming licensee or otherwise as 
part of an investigation, disciplinary matter, or in any other manner deemed necessary by the Commission.  For 
example, the Commission will make use of the gaming licensee’s customer tracking data collected or generated 
by loyalty programs, player tracking software, player card systems, online gambling transactions or any other 
information system in the manner provided by St. 2011, c. 194, section 97. 

7. Liability.  The Commission will utilize best efforts and employ all reasonable measures to ensure that any 
information or materials that are the subject of this agreement are not publicly disclosed.  In the event of a 
public release in violation of this agreement, however, the gaming licensee agrees to hold harmless the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the Commission, its employees and agents, in either professional or personal 
capacities from liability and any claims for damages of any kind.   

8. Disclosures to Governmental Entities.  It shall not be a breach of this agreement for the Commission to 
provide information as directed by an order of any court or governmental agency of competent jurisdiction.  If 
the Commission determines that it is legally obligated to disclose information or materials that are the subject of 
this agreement, the Commission will promptly provide the gaming licensee with written notice so that it may 
seek a protective order or take any other action deemed necessary.  Such notice must include, without 
limitation, identification of the information to be so disclosed and a copy of the order.  The Commission will 
disclose only such information as is legally required, and will notify the court or governmental agency of the 
existence of this agreement. 

9. Information Sharing with other Jurisdictions.  It shall not be a breach of this Agreement for the Commission 
to provide information regarding applicants or licensees to law enforcement entities or gaming authorities and 
other domestic, federal or foreign jurisdictions, including the Federal Bureau of Investigation in accordance 
with G.L. c.23K, §6(e) whether by way of Memorandum of Understanding or otherwise.   

10. Subpoenas. In the event the Commission is served with a subpoena or other process for any information or 
materials that are the subject of this agreement, the Commission shall promptly notify the gaming licensee in 
writing and forward a copy of the subpoena in order that the gaming licensee may initiate efforts to quash the 
subpoena or otherwise oppose production of such information or materials.  However, while the Commission 
itself may elect to do so, it shall be under no obligation to file any motion to quash or otherwise oppose the 
request for production.   

11. Modification and Amendment.  This agreement may be amended or modified only with the mutual written 
consent of the parties.  The Commission may revisit the Approval of Designation for any information or 
material included in accordance with paragraphs 1 & 2 of this agreement and 205 CMR 103.12 at its discretion.  
Further, the Commission may require, after review of submitted information and documentation or otherwise, 
the agreement be modified if it determines that specific information or materials submitted or to be submitted 
are not clearly addressed in paragraph 1 of this agreement.   

12. Cumulative Obligations.  This agreement is intended to supplement and clarify the Commission’s obligations 
under the public records laws of the Commonwealth, G.L. c.66, §10.  Nothing in this agreement shall be 
interpreted so as to supersede such obligations. 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

13. Entire Agreement.  This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Commission and the gaming 
licensee relating to the matters discussed herein and supersedes all prior oral and written understandings with 
respect to the provision of such information or materials.   

14. Term and Termination.  This agreement shall remain in place until otherwise terminated.   

15. Non-waiver.  Any failure by either party to enforce the other party’s strict performance of any provision of this 
agreement will not constitute a waiver of its right to subsequently enforce such provision or any other provision 
of this agreement. 

16. Governing Law;  etc. This agreement will be governed by the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.  If 
a provision of this agreement is held invalid under any applicable law, such invalidity will not affect any other 
provision of this agreement that can be given effect without the invalid provision.  Further, all terms and 
conditions of this agreement will be deemed enforceable to the fullest extent permissible under applicable law, 
and, when necessary, the court is requested to reform any and all terms or conditions to give them such effect. 

17. Dispute resolution.  The parties agree to engage in all reasonable efforts to resolve any disputes arising from 
this agreement by mutual agreement.  In the event the parties are unable to resolve such a dispute, a neutral 
single arbitrator shall be engaged to resolve the matter. 

The parties have executed this agreement on the date first written above. 

 
PLAINVILLE GAMING AND REDEVELOPMENT, LLC 

 
By: 
 
Print name: 
 
Title: 

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION 
 
By: 

 
Print Name: 
 

Title: 

 

 
 











 
 
 

3 0 1  W a s h i n g t o n  S t r e e t  P l a i n v i l l e ,  M A  0 2 7 6 2   
 
 

Confidential      Page 1 of 1 
 

Request for Non-Disclosure Agreement 
Exhibit A-3 
 

Item Document or 
Report Type 

Regulation 
Section Reason for Non-disclosure Frequency of 

Submission 
One-time or 
Continuing 

Redactable 
Y/N 

29. 

Video recordings, 
audio recordings, and 
photographs obtained 
from the casino’s 
surveillance system, 
whether by DVD 
provided to the 
Commission, agent-
conducted downloads 
from the system, 
recordings on 
Commission-owned 
or personal electronic 
devices (e.g., cell 
phones and iPads), or 
any other means 

N/A 

The recordings and photographs obtained from the 
casino’s surveillance system should be protected from 
public release as these items contain information about 
casino operations, commission and police enforcement 
action, casino customer behavior (e.g., suspicious, 
criminal, intoxication, gambling, or other activity), and 
other sensitive information.  Release of these items may be 
detrimental for Plainridge, its employees and patrons, and 
Commission and Gaming Enforcement Unit oversight. 
 
Other casinos have experienced situations where video 
was shared via YouTube and with the 20/20 news 
program, to the detriment of the casinos. 

Ad hoc, upon 
request Continuing No 

30. Floor Plans 151.02 

Disclosure of the floor plan would provide those that wish 
to harm the casino with the exact locations of access points 
to sensitive areas such as the main bank, count room, and 
service bay for money deliveries, as well as security 
podiums, monitoring rooms, and surveillance cameras.  
This information could be used to stage a robbery or 
perform another type of criminal act. 

Prior to 
opening,  

then ad hoc, 
as changes 

needed 

Continuing No 

 












	0) Cover Page
	03-17-16 - Commission Meeting Agenda - FINAL
	2a) 2016.03.03 - Minutes - Draft
	3a) No Documents
	3b) Region C Timeline
	3c) No Documents
	4a) AOC Update- MGM Diversity Deck
	5a1) CommPlanforPlayManagement 3.2016
	5a2) PlayMyWay Interface Before and After
	PLAYMYWAY USER INTERFACE UPGRADES
	WELCOME SCREEN - BEFORE
	WELCOME SCREEN - AFTER
	TERMS AND CONDITIONS - BEFORE
	WELCOME SCREEN - AFTER
	SET YOUR BUDGETS - BEFORE
	SET YOUR BUDGETS - AFTER
	GAMESENSE INTERFACE - BEFORE
	GAMESENSE INTERFACE - AFTER

	5a3) PMW timeline 3.14.16
	PCtimeline3_14_2015.vsd
	Page-1


	6a) MGC - Public Comment Draft of Section 61 Findings for Wynn Everett - 3-17-16 v2 (A0355327xB0BA5)
	6a1) Wynn Sec. 61 Memo Rick Moore
	6a2) MADOT powerpoint
	6b1) Easton request for a hearing
	6b2) Easton Arbitration Decision
	6c) SBIS - 205 CMR 134.04
	6c) SBIS - 205 CMR 134.12
	6c) SBIS - 205 CMR 134.16
	6d) SBIS - 205 CMR 116.07
	6e) NDA if PPC request is approved
	MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION

	6e) PPC request for NDA
	6e) second request for NDA (exhibit)
	6e) second request for NDA
	7b) Modern Gaming Cover Letter
	ADPC74E.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	SECTION 61 presentation�MARCH 17, 2015
	Section 61 State Agency Findings
	THE PROJECT
	Slide Number 5
	History of the Site
	Monsanto operations in the 1920s
	Slide Number 8
	Site Condition Prior to Remediation
	Development History
	Program�33.9 acre site | 3.1 million square foot facility | 2,930 parking spaces
	Slide Number 12
	Project Facts
	Gaming Tax Allocation
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	LEED Gold: Construction
	Green Roof
	Co-Generation Facility
	LEED Gold: Operations
	MEPA HISTORY
	Overview
	Overview
	Host & surrounding community mitigation
	Host, Surrounding and Neighboring Communities
	Everett - Host Community Agreement
	Community Payments
	Boston Surrounding Community Agreement
	Boston Surrounding Community Agreement
	Other Benefits
	Transportation mitigation
	Holistic, Multi-Modal, Sustainable Transportation Strategy
	Section 61 Transportation Mitigation
	Project Site – Public Transportation Access
	Premium Park and Ride
	Water Transportation
	Pedestrian and Bicycle Facilities
	Transportation Demand Management
	Transportation Monitoring
	Wynn’s $58 Million Roadway Improvement Plan
	Road Infrastructure Detail
	Road Infrastructure Detail
	Sullivan Square
	Road Infrastructure Detail
	Road Infrastructure Detail
	Road Infrastructure Detail
	Comparison of Transportation Mitigation�Among Large Projects in the Commonwealth
	Slide Number 50
	Site Remediation
	Site Remediation
	Dewatering and Soil Classification
	Excavators in Area 3 (low pH)
	Supportive structures (Area 2)
	Supportive structures (Area 2)
	PCB Removal
	Soil Removal
	Summary
	Slide Number 60




